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Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Rob Sauer, Superintendent
Date: May 9, 2018

Re: Superintendent’s Board Report

District Leadership Team

e We have a district leadership team that consists of two teachers and the principal
from each building, federal programs director, and superintendent. The team met in
April and focused on priorities in the areas of curriculum, professional development,
and school safety. We will meet again at the end of this month to continue our efforts.

Positive Behavior Intervention Supports - PBIS

e The PBIS leadership team which is made up of two to three staff members per
building met with Boise State Staff and received training in the area of cognitive
coaching. These skills will be utilized to help implement PBIS district-wide. This is
part of the RK-12 grant that we will utilize over the next three years.

New ldaho Reading Indicator - IRI

e |daho is transitioning to a new IRI by ISTATION. This is a computer adaptive test for
grades K-3. It is a comprehensive assessment system with a screener, diagnostic,
and progress monitoring components. Test results are delivered immediately. Four
staff members will attend a workshop in June to put together an implementation plan
for the new IRI.



